

TOWN OF HUDSON



Recycling / Energy Committee

Leo C. Bernard, Chairman Recycling / Energy Ben Nadeau, Selectmen Liaison

March 24, 2014 – 7PM
Hudson Town Hall - 12 School St., Hudson, NH 03051
Buxton C.D. Meeting Room

- 1. Call to Order By:
- 2. Attendance By:
- 3. Public Input:
- 4. Approval of Minutes:
 - February 24, 2014
- 5. Reports:
 - Review of Trash Tonnage Report {By Chairman}
 - Expenditure Report January 2014 (Recycling C.) & (Energy C.)
 - Next Clean Up Days {By Chairman} February 22, 2014 & March 29, 2014 8am to 12pm {Pass Need}
 - Yard Waste Disposal Only Every Saturday From 8am until Noon {April November} (No Pass Need)
 - Next Holiday Schedule for Recycling is: May 26, 2014 (Memorial Day)
 - HLN Column & E-mails to Committee from {hudsonrecycles@gmail.com} {L. Cheryl Freed}
 - Energy Items {Linda Kipnes}
- 6. Old Business:
 - Committee Mission Statement
 - Roadside clean ups Update if any {Tianna Begonis}
 - Update Voting Day March 11, 2013
- 7. New Business:
 - 33rd Annual Northeast Recycling Conference & Expo June 9th 10th, 2014 & 5th Annual School Recycling Conference June 10th, 2014
 - Other Business or Event for Committee
- 8. Committee Member & Selectman Liaison & Staff Comments:
- 9. Selection of Next Meeting Date:
 - The next meeting will be held on April 28, 2014 at the Buxton C.D. meeting room at 7pm.
- 10. Adjourn:

Leo C. Bernard

03/21/2014





TOWN OF HUDSON



Recycling / Energy Committee

Leo C. Bernard, Chairman Recycling / Energy Ben Nadeau, Selectmen Liaison

Mission Statement

The mission of the Hudson Energy Committee (The Green Team) is to promote energy conservation, energy efficiency, and explore other ways to reduce carbon emissions among the town's residents, businesses, and in municipal affairs. The committee aims to assist the town in addressing these goals as laid out in the Town Meeting vote on March 13, 2007. These goals will be accomplished through educational activities and programs designed to encourage people to pay attention to their energy needs, consumption habits, and short–and long–term interests. The committee will make recommendations to and cooperate and communicate with town officials, boards and commissions as well as public and private groups with similar concerns, and with the appropriate agencies of the state, regional, and federal governments.

Action is the operative word. We want people to understand that going green is a process they can begin right now, and that their action will help create a comfortable, compassionate and sustainable future and a more livable planet.

Recycling/Energy Committee

Committee Responsibilities

Recycling/Energy Committee is an eleven-member committee and two Alternates, which includes one Selectman and the Road Agent as ex-officio member, pursuant to Hudson Board of Selectmen vote on 4/24/07. The members serve a 3-year term. The committee is charged with getting information out regarding the recycling process; educating people on getting rid of electronic/hazardous waste; promoting energy conservation, energy efficiency, and exploring other ways to reduce carbon emissions among the town's residents, businesses, and in municipal affairs.

Meeting Schedule

The Recycling/Energy Committee meets on the fourth Monday of the month at 7:00 PM in the lower level, Board of Selectmen Meeting Room.